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Nonnye Grant 
FW: Publication Mailing List Response - Culpepper 
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CORRESPONDENCE 
1/10/2019 
DOCUMENT NO. 00154-2019 

Please note: Florida has a very broad pabltc records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered 

to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public 

diSClosure. 

From: Karen Culpepper [mailto:Karen.Culpepper@fmpa.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 5:33 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Publication Mailing List Response - Culpepper 

K;m~n Culpepper, CP. FRP 
Ollicc l\Ianagcr and Paralegal 
Olli(-c of lhe C cncr;d Co unsel 
Florida Municipal Power Agency 
20()1 Oella \Vay, Suite 2 
TaJiahasscc, FL il2:~03 

T: (H50) 2~)7-20 11 
f: (H50) 29i -20 I t. 
Mailing: P. 0. Box ~l209 

Tallahassee, FI . W~:l t 5-a20~) 

Karcn.rul pc ()I >CI'\.(Drnl pa.c01n 

''" w.lmpa.com 

Community Power. Statewide Strength.® 

Click Bclo\1 lo Follow I \: 

000 



COt. I'- tiSSIONEitS: 
ART GR,\IIi\1'.1, CIIAIR/\1,\N 
JULIE I. BRO\\N 

DoNAI.DJ. POLMANN 

G,\RY f . CIJ\It~ 
ANDREW GILES F,\Y 

STATE OF FLOHTOA 

CORRESPONDENCE 
1/2/2019 
DOCUMENT NO. 00013-2019 

01'FICEOF COMMISSION CLERK 
ADAM J. TEITZMAN 

COM"-IlSSION CLERK h."'? J LIJ;l.. 
(850}413-6710 't ~ / 11' 

I / JP 

Public Se ~ice Commission 

Dear Subscriber: 

Yom name appears on one or more of the Fl ·i da Public Service Commission 's publication 
mailing lists for notice of scheduled events 'n electric, gas, water, wastewater, and/or 
telecommunications matters before the Commissio l. The Commission is required, pursuant to 
Sct:tion 283.55. Florida Statu tes. to purge our mailing list bienni<tlly. 

Please complete the form below and confirm your clcsil' to conti nue receiving notices (which are 
also available on our website at www.lloridapsc.com). 

Name: Karen Culpepper v Busincs · Name: Florida Municipal Power Agency 

Mni ling Address: 

Telephone No. 850-297-2011 Fnx No. 

0 I would like to receive notices of scheduled events in hard copy. 
0 I would like to receive electronic notices of scheduled events. 
0 I DO NOT wish to receive notices of scheduled events. 
Please indicate which items you wish to receive: 

Notice of ~(X) Workshop 
~ ;... (X) Rulemnking ./ 

~)Hearing 

Completed by: Karen Culpepper 

Industry 

Dntc: 1/10/19 

(' / 

. .- c t c. 

mun ications 

Please reply to Clerk@.psc.state.fl.us, or by U.S. mail. Failure to respond by April3 , 019, will 
result in automntic purging from our notice mailing list. Your cooperation is appreciate 

7Fl 
Adam Jl.l::---
Commission Clerk 

Ci\ 1'1'1',\1. C m cu; O FFICE C ENTEit • 25~0 SI IU,\ 1,\Itl> Oi\1( llOULt:VA itu • TALLAIJ,\ SS£E, FL 32399-0850 
,\n ,Hnrmntl\'r ,\ctlun I Ettunl Oppuo·unolly l·:noJIIU)'Cr 

I 'SC Wrhslle: hiiJI://IIII'W,Iloridnpsc.rono lollrrnet E-mnll: cunlltrl@psc.stlttr.n.us 




